Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 2:51 PM

To: Mann, Ryan; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Shawna Chubbuck; rterrell@mewbourne.com

Subject: [EXT] RE: Wolfman 5/4 WOLI Fed Com #1H (2RP-5250) CLOSURE REPORT

Ryan,

This 90 day closure report was submitted after the completion of remediation and backfill. Just to clarify are you
wanting confirmation of revegetation in order for NMSLO to approve closure?

Jacqui Harris

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet,
Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Shawna Chubbuck <shawna.chubbuck@soudermiller.com>; rterrell@mewbourne.com

Subject: RE: Wolfman 5/4 WOLI Fed Com #1H (2RP-5250) CLOSURE REPORT

Good afternoon,

Depth to GW is can be difficult to accurately define. The well used to assess depth was the closest well with
information, at 250 below ground. The others in the vicinity indicate water is much shallower, ~50-100 feet. It seems
there is something off about that well. At any rate the site was remediated in accordance with the spill rule, however
reclamation has yet to occur. Once the site is backfilled with unimpacted soil and revegetated NMSLO will issue closure
to 2RP-5250. NMOCD may have additional questions or concerns.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist
Surface Resources Division
Office: (575) 392-3697

Cell: (505) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240 [ f]
rmann@slo.state.nm.us

nmstatelands.org
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From: Jacqui Harris [mailto:jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Shawna Chubbuck <shawna.chubbuck@soudermiller.com>; rterrell@mewbourne.com

Subject: Wolfman 5/4 WOLI Fed Com #1H (2RP-5250) CLOSURE REPORT

RE: Wolfman 5/4 WOLI Fed Com #1H (2RP-5250) CLOSURE REPORT
Please find the attached closure report for the Wolfman. If you have any questions please let me know.

Jacqui Harris
Project Scientist

Corporate Registrations: AZ Engineering/Geology/Surveying Firm (14070), SD Surveying Firm (C-7436), TX Engineering Firm (8877), TX Geology Firm (50254), TX PST CAPM (CS-0000051), TX
Surveying Firm (10162200), WY Engineering/Surveying Firm (S-1704)

MA

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 S Halagueno Street

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(575) 689-8801 ext. 2205

(575) 496-0780 (mobile)
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